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From: Justin Bozovich 

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 10:36 AM 

To: Lyle Dennison-Swisse; Adam Capell 

Subject: FW: Ceratina Subdivision Name Change to Aster Grove Subdivision 

 

FYI 

 

Justin E. Bozovich, P.E. 
Asst. Regional Director of Engineering 
 

ESE Consultants, Inc.  
3103 W. Sheryl Drive, Suite 100, Meridian, ID 83642 
P: 208-955-6555     C: 208-631-8642 
jbozovich@eseconsultants.com      www.eseconsultants.com 

 

From: Sub Name Mail <subnamemail@adacounty.id.gov>  

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 10:29 AM 

To: Justin Bozovich <jbozovich@eseconsultants.com> 

Cc: mbyrns@idahosurvey.com; 'Gregory Carter (gcarter@idahosurvey.com)' 

<gcarter@idahosurvey.com>; Sabrina Durtschi <sdurtschi@tollbrothers.com> 

Subject: RE: Ceratina Subdivision Name Change to Aster Grove Subdivision 

 

September 17, 2021 

 

Michael Byrnes, Idaho Survey Group 

Justin Bozovich, ESE Consultants 

 

RE: Subdivision Name Reservation Change:  ASTER GROVE SUBDIVISION 

 

At your request, I will change the name of Ceratina Subdivision that was previously reserved on 

8/24/2021 by Toll Brothers / Idaho Survey Group to the new name Aster Grove Subdivision for your 

project.  I can honor this reservation only as long as your project is in the approval process.  Final 

approval can only take place when the final plat is recorded.   

  

This reservation is available for the project as long as it is in the approval process unless the project is 

terminated by the client, the jurisdiction or the conditions of approval have not been met, in which case 

the name can be re-used by someone else. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Glen Smallwood 

Surveying Technician 
 

Ada County Development Services   

200 W. Front St., Boise, ID 83702  

(208) 287-7926 office 

(208) 287-7909 fax 



 

 

From: Justin Bozovich <jbozovich@eseconsultants.com>  

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 10:12 AM 

To: Sub Name Mail <subnamemail@adacounty.id.gov> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Subdivision Name Change Request 

 

Here you go. 

mbyrns@idahosurvey.com 

 

 

 

Justin E. Bozovich, P.E. 
Asst. Regional Director of Engineering 
 

ESE Consultants, Inc.  
3103 W. Sheryl Drive, Suite 100, Meridian, ID 83642 
P: 208-955-6555     C: 208-631-8642 
jbozovich@eseconsultants.com      www.eseconsultants.com [eseconsultants.com] 

 

From: Sub Name Mail <subnamemail@adacounty.id.gov>  

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 10:08 AM 

To: Justin Bozovich <jbozovich@eseconsultants.com> 

Subject: RE: Subdivision Name Change Request 

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL : Use caution with links and attachments 

Justin, 

Do you have a current email address for Michael Byrnes? 

 

 

 

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

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 7:59 AM 

To: Sub Name Mail <subnamemail@adacounty.id.gov> 

Cc: Lyle Dennison-Swisse <ldennison-swisse@tollbrothers.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Subdivision Name Change Request 

 



 

Hi Glen, 

 

The approved subdivision name for parcel S1301438810 is Ceratina. Toll Brothers would like to change 

the subdivision name to Aster Grove. Could you please let me  know if that is an acceptable name. The 

project information is below. Thanks. 

 

Owner 

Smith Properties, LLC 

7300 2nd Street 

Nampa, Idaho 83686 

 

Developer 

Lyle Dennison-Swisse 

Toll Southwest LLC 

3103 W. Sheryl Drive 

Meridian, Idaho 83642 

(208) 424-0020 

 

Surveyor 

Michael Byrns 

Idaho Survey Group 

9955 W. Emerald Street 

Boise, Idaho 83704 

(208) 846-8570 

 

 

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

 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Ada County email servers. Do not click on links or open 

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Verify the sender by mouse-

hovering over their display name in order to see the sender’s full email address and confirm it is not 

suspicious. If you are unsure an email is safe, please report the email by using the 'Phish Alert' button in 

Outlook. 
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You must conduct a Neighborhood Meeting prior to submission of an application for Annexation; Rezone; 
Special Use Permit; Subdivision; and Variance. Please see Kuna City Code 5-1A-2 for more information 
or contact the Planning & Zoning Department at (208) 922-5274. 

The Neighborhood Meeting Certification packet includes the following: 
• Neighborhood Meeting Certification – This acts as quick reference information regarding your 

project. 
• Sign-in Sheet – This provides written record of who attended your Neighborhood Meeting. 
• Neighborhood Meeting Minutes – Provides space in which to record the items discussed and any 

concerns attendees may have. 
 

A Neighborhood Meeting cannot take place more than two (2) months prior to acceptance of the application 
and an application will not be accepted before the meeting is conducted. You are required to mail written 
notification of your meeting, allowing at least fourteen (14) days before your meeting for property owners 
to plan to attend. Contacting and/or meeting individually with property owners will not fulfill 
Neighborhood Meeting requirements. You may request a 300’ property owners mailing list by 
completing the Neighborhood Meeting Mailing List Request form located under Forms & Applications on 
the City of Kuna website.  
 
Neighborhood Meetings must be held on either a weekend between 10:00 Am & 7:00 PM, or a weekday 
between 6:00 PM & 8:00 PM. The meeting cannot be conducted on holidays, holiday weekends, or the day 
before/after a holiday or holiday weekend. The meeting must be held at one of the following locations: 

• Subject property; 
• Nearest available public meeting place (i.e. Libraries, Community Centers, etc.); or 
• An office space within a one (1) mile radius of the subject property. 

 
Once you have held your Neighborhood Meeting, please complete this certification form and include with 
your application along with the Sign-in Sheet, Neighborhood Meeting Minutes & a copy of the notification 
mailed to attendees. 
 
Description of proposed project: __________________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date of Meeting: ________________________________    Time: _______________________________ 
 
Meeting Location: _____________________________________________________________________ 

 
Site Information 

 
Location: Section ___________   Township ___________  Range ___________  Total Acres _________ 
 
Subdivision Name: ________________________________________________  Lot _____  Block _____ 
 
 

Neighborhood Meeting 
Certification 

PO Box 13 | 751 W 4th Street | Kuna, ID 83634 
(208) 922-5274 | www.KunaCity.ID.gov  

 

http://www.kunacity.id.gov/








 

Toll Brothers Inc.  
3103 W Sheryl Drive, Suite 100, Meridian, ID 83642 

Phone: 208-424-0020 | fax: 208-424-0030 
 

February 14th, 2022 
 
Dear Neighbor, 
 
We invite you to meet and review a proposal for a single-family residential development on approximately 
36.7 acres located at 610 W Columbia Road, Meridian, Idaho, which is located to the northwest of the 
intersection of S Meridian Road and W Columbia Road. A map of the property at issue is on the following 
page. The area of the proposed project is highlighted in blue. You are receiving this notice because you 
own property within 300 feet of the proposed project. This is a neighborhood meeting, not a public hearing 
and public officials will not be present. 
 
Purpose of Neighborhood Meeting: 
 
The purpose of this neighborhood meeting is to review the applicant’s proposed plans for the development 
and to discuss the specific applications that will be sought by the applicant. At this time, the applications 
being sought include a rezone, from a designation of Agriculture (A) to Medium Density Residential (R-6) 
and High Density Residential (R-8), and a subdivision of the property.   
 
Meeting Time: Thursday, February 24th, 6:00 PM 
 
Meeting Location: The meeting will be held at the Kuna Library, located at 457 N Locust Ave, Kuna, ID. 
 
Project Description: 
 
This project is located at 610 W Columbia Road. This project proposes residential uses on the property 
including traditional accessory residential amenities (playgrounds, parks, etc.). In total, 134 residential units 
are currently planned with a gross density of approximately 3.7 units per acre.  

 
If you have any questions about the meeting or proposed development project, please contact Adam Capell 
at acapell@tollbrothers.com. Please note, to track attendance and certify that a meeting was held, a sign-
in sheet will be present at this meeting. The applicant will submit this sign-in sheet with their application. 
 

Sincerely, 
s/Adam Capell 
Toll Brothers, Land Development Director 

  



 
 
Property Map: 
 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, 

CONDITIONS, RESTRICTIONS AND 

EASEMENTS 

FOR THE 

ASTER GROVE COMMUNITY 

 

3103 W. Sheryl Drive, Suite 100 
Meridian, Idaho 83642 

208-424-0020 
www.Tollbrothers.Com 

 
  



 
WELCOME! 

We are pleased that you have decided to join the Aster Grove Community! 

Wonderful amenities and a great location make this community the perfect place to call home. Discover an 
inviting blend of small-town warmth and natural beauty. This peaceful Kuna enclave feels far removed 
from busy streets, yet it’s still close to the comforts that keep life convenient. A rural environment with 
open space, but also near countless shopping, dining, and entertainment options. You’ll love this 
community, and we are happy to have you and your family as a part of it. 

The following document is the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, Restrictions and Easements that will 
govern the Community. The purpose of the Declaration is to: 

● Set forth residential use restrictions to protect residences in the Community from 
undesirable or noxious activities. 

● Provide the Community will govern itself through the Aster Grove Community 
Association, Inc.  

● Provide the procedure for budgets and assessments for Community expenses.  

● Provide for the maintenance and improvement of the Community common areas. 

● Provide for an environment that is safe, fun and welcoming for the entire family. 

● Set forth the rules by which the Community will resolve problems and disputes in a fair, 
impartial and expeditious manner. 

Please read this entire Declaration carefully. It sets forth the rights and obligations of you and the other 
Community members. We make no representations of any kind (express or implied) through any agent, 
realtor, employee or other person regarding the Community except as set forth in this Declaration. We 
expressly disclaim any representations, warranties, statements, or information about the Community not set 
forth herein. 
 
The following are highlight a few key provisions that may be of interest to you.  
 

Assessments: Owners and Lots are subject to Regular Assessments, Special 
Assessments, Limited Assessments and Transfer Assessments. The 
amount of the Assessments will be set by the Association. You won’t get 
surprise increases in your Regular Assessments! Regular Assessments 
will not increase by more than 10% per year unless the Association gives 
each Owner prior notice and an opportunity to object at an Association 
meeting. See Article 5. 

 
Association: The Association will be controlled by Developer during the Development 

Period, as Owners would find the management of the Association during 
the Development Period to be unduly burdensome. See Section 9.1. 
Thereafter, the Association is governed by the Owners. See Article 2. 

 



Leasing: Owners may always lease to the Owner’s family. Owners may also lease 
to others provided that the initial term lease term is a least one (1) year. 
Short-term or vacation rentals are not permitted! See Section 3.2. 

 
Flags: The American flag, Idaho flag, POW/MIA flag, any armed forces flags 

and any police flags are permitted. All other flags are restricted. See 
Section 3.15. 

 
Yard Signs: Customary “For Sale”, open house, construction and political signs are 

permitted, but with strict limitations. No other signs are permitted! See 
Section 3.13. 

 
Holiday Lights: Permitted from November 15 to January 15. See Section 3.18. 
 
Trash Cans: Trash receptacles, including recycling receptacles, must not be visible 

from any street except between 8:00 PM on the day before, and 8:00 PM 
on the day of, the date selected by the trash collector for trash and recycling 
pick-up. See Section 3.19. 

Irrigation: The Association will provide pressurized irrigation water to each Lot. 

Architectural Review: Each Lot is subject to architectural review approval, to ensure that the 
quality of the homes in the Community meet the Community’s design 
requirements. See Article 4.  

 
Pets: Household pets are welcome in the Community. Other animals are 

prohibited. See Section 3.6. 
 

Marijuana: No Lot may be used for the sale, cultivation, manufacture, distribution, or 
marketing of marijuana, whether or not marijuana is otherwise legal. See 
Section 3.20. 

No Harassment: Community members are prohibited from engaging in any conduct or 
behavior that constitutes harassment toward any person on the Common 
Area. See Section 3.21.  
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DECLARATION OF 

COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, RESTRICTIONS AND EASEMENTS 

FOR THE 

ASTER GROVE COMMUNITY 

This Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, Restrictions and Easements for the Aster Grove Community 
(this “Declaration”) is made effective as of the date this Declaration is recorded in the real property records 
of Ada County, Idaho (the “Effective Date”) by Toll Southwest LLC, a Delaware limited liability company 
(“Developer”). Capitalized terms not otherwise defined in the text hereof are defined in Article 1. 

WHEREAS, Developer own that certain real property legally described as follows (collectively, the 
“Community”): 

All of Aster Grove Subdivision, according to the official plat thereof 
recorded in the real property records of Ada County, Idaho as Instrument 
No. 2022-_________, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A (the 
“Initial Plat”).  

WHEREAS, Developer desires to record this Declaration to set forth the basic restrictions, covenants, 
conditions, restrictions, easements and equitable servitudes that will apply to the Community, all of which 
are designed to protect, enhance and preserve the value, desirability and attractiveness of the Community, 
and to ensure that the Community is developed in a well-integrated and high-quality manner. 

NOW, THEREFORE, Developer hereby declares that the Community, and each Lot and portion thereof, 
will be held, sold, conveyed, encumbered, hypothecated, leased, used, occupied, and improved in 
accordance with this Declaration. This Declaration: (a) runs with the land; (b) is binding upon, and inures 
to the benefit of, any person or entity having or acquiring any right, title or interest in any Lot or portion of 
the Community; and (c) inures to the benefit of and is binding upon Developer. 

ARTICLE 1 SELECT DEFINITIONS 

In addition to the terms defined elsewhere in this Declaration, the following terms have the following 
meanings. Words not defined in this Declaration will have their ordinary meanings, except that words 
that have well-known real estate industry meanings will have the real estate industry meanings. 
 

“Articles” means the current Articles of Incorporation of the Association (which are on file with 
the Idaho Secretary of State). 

“Assessments” means the Regular Assessments, Special Assessments, Limited Assessments and 
Transfer Assessments, and for each together with any late charges, interest and costs incurred in collecting 
the same, including attorneys’ fees. 

“Association” means Aster Grove Community Association, Inc., an Idaho nonprofit corporation. 
In the Community Documents and elsewhere, the Association may sometimes be called the “Aster Grove 
Homeowners Association” or words of similar import. 

“Board” means the Board of Directors of the Association. 
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constitute harassment, the conduct must severe, persistent or pervasive such that it has the purpose 
or effect of unreasonably interfering with an individual’s use of the Common Area, or that it creates 
an intimidating, hostile, or offensive environment on the Common Area. To rise to the level of 
Harassment, the behavior must be subjectively and objectively unreasonable, taking into 
consideration the characteristics of the victim. If the Association finds (in its discretion) that any 
Owner Party violates the covenant in this Section, then the Association may (a) temporarily ban 
the Owner Party from access to, or use of, any Common Area for any period the Association deems 
appropriate; (b) place any restrictions on the Owner Party’s access to, or use of, any Common Area 
for any period the Association deems appropriate. The terms of this Section will be interpreted 
broadly to effectuate its purpose. The Association’s decisions pursuant to this Section will be 
binding on the affected Owner Parties, unless the Association’s decision violates applicable law or 
unless there is clear and convincing evidence that the Association acted in bad faith. 

ARTICLE 4 ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 

4.1 Design Requirements. The Board has the power to adopt, amend and repeal any rules that the 
Board deems reasonable to ensure that all Improvements in the Community meet the minimum 
requirements for external design, quality and type of construction, architectural character, 
materials, color, location in the Building Envelope, height, grade and finish ground elevation, 
natural conditions, landscaping and other design or aesthetic considerations (the “Design 
Requirements”). The Design Requirements may include rules and regulations: (a) to protect the 
special qualities of the Community; (b) to encourage creative design; (c) to provide general 
architectural, design and construction guidelines; (d) that provide landscape guidelines (including 
a description of existing, natural conditions and vegetation); (e) that provide submittal and review 
procedures; (f) establishing fees and charges for review; and (g) establishing penalties for 
noncompliance. The Design Requirements must conform to this Declaration, and if the Design 
Requirements conflict with this Declaration, this Declaration will govern. If any provision of the 
Design Requirements are deemed ambiguous on any matter, the Board’s interpretation of the 
provision will be given deference so long as the interpretation is a reasonable. 

4.2 Design Review Required. No Owner will construct, reconstruct, alter, install or remove any 
Improvements or landscaping except with the Board’s approval. The Board will review, study and 
either approve or reject the proposed Improvements or landscaping, all in compliance with the 
Declaration and the Design Requirements. The Board is authorized to retain the services of one or 
more consulting architects, landscape architects, engineers, designers and other consultants to 
advise and assist the Board on a single project, on a number of projects or on a continuing basis. 
The Board’s action in the exercise of its discretion by its approval or disapproval of the proposed 
Improvements or landscaping, or with respect to any other matter before it, will be conclusive and 
binding on all interested parties. The Board will not direct or control the interior layout or interior 
design of residential structures except to the extent incidentally necessitated by use, size and height 
restrictions. 

4.3 Board Expenses. All expenses of the Board will be Common Expenses paid by the Association. 
The Board will have the right to charge reasonable fees for applications submitted to it for review, 
in amounts which may be established by the Board from time-to-time, and the fees will be collected 
by the Board and remitted to the Association to help defray the expenses of the Board’s operation, 
including reasonable payment to each member of the Board for their services as provided herein. 
Each Owner, by submitting a design review application to the Board, agrees to pay any additional 
reasonable fees based on costs incurred by the Board in retaining consultants for the review and 
approval of the Owner’s application(s).  
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4.4 Variances. The Board may authorize variances from any of the Design Requirements when the 
Board deems it desirable to address special circumstances, such as unusual topography, natural 
obstructions, hardship, aesthetic considerations or other circumstances. The granting of a variance 
will not waive any element of the Design Requirements for any purpose except as to the particular 
property and particular provision covered by the variance. Approval of a variance will not affect 
the Owner’s obligation to comply with this Declaration or applicable law. 

4.5 Board Approvals. The Board’s approval of any Improvement does not mean the Improvements 
will be permitted by applicable law, approved by the applicable governmental authorities or others. 
The Board will not be responsible in any way for any defects or errors in any plans or specifications 
submitted, revised or approved, nor for any structural or other defects in any work done according 
to the plans and specifications. 

4.6 Immunity; Indemnification. The Board’s members, agents and employees will be immune from 
liability and entitled to indemnification as set forth in Section 2.10. 

ARTICLE 5 ASSESSMENTS 

5.1 Covenant to Pay Assessments. Each Owner covenants and agrees to pay when due (without 
deduction, setoff, abatement of counterclaim of any kind whatsoever) all Assessments or charges 
made against the Owner or the Owner’s Lot pursuant to the Community Documents. Assessments 
against a Lot will be a continuing lien on the Lot until paid, whether or not ownership of the Lot is 
transferred. Assessments against a Lot are also the personal obligation of the Owner of the Lot 
when the Assessment becomes due and payable. The personal obligation will remain with the 
Owner regardless of whether the Owner remains the owner of the Lot. Delinquent Assessments 
related to a Lot will not pass to the Owner’s successors in title unless expressly assumed by them. 
The Assessments and charges, together with interest, costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees, which 
may be incurred in collecting the same, will be a charge on the land and will be a continuing lien 
upon the Community against which each the Assessment or charge is made. 

5.2 Regular Assessments. Regular Assessments are to be used to pay for all costs and expenses 
incurred by the Association for the conduct of its affairs or the exercise of any of the Association’s 
powers, obligations under the Community Documents (collectively, the “Common Expenses”). 
Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Common Expenses will include: 

5.2.1 The cost and expenses incurred by the Association for professional management of its 
business and affairs; 

5.2.2 The costs and expenses incurred by the Association in the exercise of any of its powers 
under Section 2.8; 

5.2.3 The costs and expenses of construction, improvement, protection, insurance, maintenance, 
repair, management and operation of the Common Are and any Improvements located in 
other areas that are owned, managed or maintained by the Association; and 

5.2.4 An amount to fund adequate reserves for extraordinary operating expenses, contingent 
risks or liabilities (such as indemnification and defense expenses), capital repairs, capital 
replacements and any other expenses for which the Board deems prudent to fund a reserve. 

5.3 Special Assessments. If the Board determines that the Regular Assessment for a given calendar 
year is or will be inadequate to meet the Common Expenses for the calendar year for any reason, 
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the Board may levy a Special Assessment to collect the additional funds needed to meet the 
Common Expenses for the calendar year. Special Assessments will be levied and paid upon the 
same basis as Regular Assessments; provided, however, the Association will, in the Board’s 
reasonable discretion, set the schedule under which the Special Assessment will be paid, which 
schedule may be different than Regular Assessments.  

5.4 Limited Assessments. Notwithstanding the above provisions with respect to Regular Assessments 
and Special Assessments, the Association may levy a Limited Assessment against an Owner (a) for 
any fines, fees or charges levied against the Owner under the Community Documents; (b) to 
reimburse the Association for any costs incurred to bring the Owner’s Lot or any Improvements 
thereon into compliance with the Community Documents; (c) to reimburse the Association for any 
damages caused by an Owner or any of its Owner Parties to any Common Area or Common 
Improvements; and (d) for the cost of providing any goods or services under the Community 
Documents that benefit the Owner or Owner’s Lot, but less than all Owners or all Owners’ Lots.  

5.5 Transfer Assessments. Upon any transfer of fee simple title to a Lot to any Owner from time to 
time, the transferee will pay the then current transfer assessment to the Association (the “Transfer 
Assessment”). The Association may use the Transfer Assessments for any purpose that is not 
prohibited by law. The Association may waive the Transfer Assessment if the Association 
concludes that the transfer was from a grantor to a party related to the grantor for less than market 
value. 

5.6 Assessment Procedures. Unless otherwise determined by the Board, the Association will compute 
and forecast the total amount of Common Expenses on an annual basis (the “Budget”). The 
computation of the Budget will take place not less than thirty (30) nor more than ninety (90) days 
before the beginning of each fiscal year of the Association, unless a change in Owners or other 
circumstance makes it impracticable to compute the Budget in that time frame, in which event the 
Budget will be computed as soon as reasonably practicable. In all events, the computation of the 
Budget will be completed in good faith and is valid upon completion. Each Owner’s Regular 
Assessment will be computed by multiplying the Budget by the fraction produced by dividing the 
number of Lots owned by the Owner by the total number of Lots not then exempt from Assessment. 
The Association may, in its discretion or as provided in the Community Documents, require 
payment of Regular Assessments in monthly, quarterly, semi-annual, or annual installments. The 
Association will provide Owners with not less than fifteen (15) days and no more than thirty (30) 
days of prior notice before any Board meeting for the purpose of levying a Special Assessment or 
increasing the Regular Assessment by more than ten percent (10%). Assessments are due and 
payable within thirty (30) days after the Association provides an invoice therefor to each Owner. 
If all or any part of an Assessment is not paid when due, then: (a) the delinquent Owner will pay to 
the Association a late payment charge equal to five percent (5%) of the delinquent amount; and (b) 
interest accrues on the delinquent amount at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per annum until paid 
in full. In the event an Owner’s payment is returned for any reason, the Owner will pay to the 
Association an administrative fee in an amount set by the Board and thereafter the Association has 
the right to require future Assessments due from the Owner to be paid in the form of a cashier’s 
check, certified check, or other form of immediately collectible funds acceptable to the Association 
in the Board’s discretion. Each Owner agrees that the late payment charge and administrative fee 
are reasonable compensation to the Association for additional administrative costs and expenses 
caused by any late payment or returned check. 

5.7 Assessment Liens.  
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5.7.1 Creation. There is hereby created a continuing claim of lien with power of sale on each 
and every Lot to secure payment of any and all Assessments levied against the Lot pursuant 
to the Community Documents, together with interest thereon at the rate described in 
Section 5.6 and all collection costs and attorneys’ fees which may be paid or incurred by 
the Association in connection therewith. Upon default of any Owner in the payment of any 
Assessment related to a Lot, the Association may record a claim of lien against the Lot in 
accordance with applicable law (currently, Idaho Code § 55-3207). Each delinquency will 
constitute a separate basis for a claim of lien, but any number of defaults may be included 
within a single claim of lien. The claim of lien may be foreclosed in any manner permitted 
by applicable law. Upon payment of the lien in full, the Association will record a release 
of the claim of lien. 

5.7.2 Subordination to First Mortgages. Upon recordation of a claim of lien for delinquent 
Assessments in accordance with applicable law, the lien will be prior and superior to all 
other liens or claims created subsequent to the recordation of the claim of lien except for 
(a) liens which, by law, would be superior thereto and (b) the lien of a first Mortgage given 
and made in good faith and for value that is of record as an encumbrance against the Lot 
prior to the recordation of a claim of lien for the Assessments. Except as expressly provided 
in this Section 5.7.2, the sale or transfer of any Lot will not affect the Assessment lien 
provided for herein, nor the creation thereof by the recordation of a claim of lien, on 
account of the Assessments becoming due whether before, on, or after the date of the sale 
or transfer, nor will the sale or transfer diminish or defeat the personal obligation of any 
Owner for delinquent Assessments as provided for in this Declaration. 

5.8 Exemptions. All Common Area and any Lots owned by the Association will be exempt from 
Assessments. Developer will be exempt from Assessments as set forth in Section 9.4. 

ARTICLE 6 RIGHTS TO COMMON AREAS 

6.1 Use of Common Area. Every Owner will have a right to use the Common Area as set forth in 
this Declaration subject to: 

6.1.1 The Community Documents; 

6.1.2 The right of the Association to suspend the right of an Owner to use the Common Area (or 
any designated portion of Common Area) for any period during which any Assessment or 
charge against the Owner’s Lot remains unpaid and for a period not to exceed sixty (60) 
days for any infraction of the Community Rules; and 

6.1.3 The right of the Association to dedicate or transfer all or any part of the Common Area to 
any public agency, authority or utility or other party for any purposes and subject to any 
conditions as may be permitted by the Community Documents. 

6.2 Delegation of Right to Use. An Owner may delegate its right to use the Common Area to any 
Owner Parties; provided, however, each Owner will be liable to the Association for any damage to 
any Common Area or Common Improvements caused by the negligence or misconduct of any 
Owner Parties. The cost of correcting the damage will be a Limited Assessment against the Lot. 

6.3 Association’s Responsibility. The Association will maintain, repair and replace the Common Area 
and Common Improvements so as to keep the same in good operating condition. 
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